
-----Original Message----- 
From: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie [mailto:belayneha@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 5:43 PM 
To: Imran Ali 
Cc: ASLAM, Shaista; ALI, Asif; naila@ctc.org.pk; DUBE, Tafadzwa 
Subject: Re: Fake Salary Slips with WHO Logo - Shahrukh Khan UCPO 
 
Dears  
 
With a clear evidence, let us take the last accountability measure against this serious case.  
 
Regards 
Asalif   
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On 25 Nov 2019, at 17:22, Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 
>  
> Dear Shaista, 
>  
> CTC has provided online portal for salary slips and on requests we also providing in hard/soft copy. 
Moreover the staff is well oriented on communication and visibility protocols. 
>  
> Dear Dr.Asif, 
>  
> We will issue show cause followed by termination to UCPO Mr.Shahrukh Khan for breaching the 
communication protocols in this regard you are requested to endorse the recommended action. 
>  
> Regards, 
> Imran 
>  
> From: ASLAM, Shaista [mailto:aslamsh@who.int] 
> Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 12:51 PM 
> To: Imran Ali 
> Cc: DUBE, Tafadzwa; ALI, Asif 
> Subject: Fake Salary Slips with WHO Logo - Shahrukh Khan UCPO 
> Importance: High 
>  
> Dear Imran, 
>  
> Greetings from WHO PEI Office Sindh! 
>  
> Please note I was just visited by Mr. Syed Khalique Haider – Verification Officer from Silk Bank. I was 
presented with attached documents for verification. Please note UCPO – Mr. Shahrukh Khan from 
District Malir has applied for credit card with the bank by falsifying his employer information and 
presented bogus salary slips. Please note WHO logo has been misused by the said UCPO. I have falsified 
the salary slips with the verification officer. 
>  

mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk


> This is submitted for your information and further action. 
>  
> Thank you. 
>  
> Best Regards, 
>  
> Shaista Aslam 
> Prov Human Resource Assistant, Sindh 
> World Health Organization – Polio Eradication Initiative Cell No. +92  
> 300 8384732 / +92 333 9851882 | Email:  
> aslamsh@who.int<mailto:aslamsh@who.int> 
> [Health for All] 
>  
>  
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